



yasmin lee

Filmmaker | PA | Artist



PHONE
803.361.4357



EMAIL
snowycactusent@gmail.com



ADDRESS
300 Samara St, Spartanburg, SC, USA, 29303

PROFILE

Yasmin Lee (she/her/hers) is a Wofford alum writer-director and interdisciplinary artist. She uses multiple lenses to contemplate the relationship between the viewer and the intended performance of a subject. Lee invites vulnerability and humanity into the scenes and objects she creates. Lee has exhibited her work extensively in group and solo exhibitions in South Carolina. Her work has been exhibited at various film festivals and galleries, most recently at the Wofford College Paws Play Film Festival and the 44th Annual Tri-State Sculptors Conference. Recently, she completed Yale University's 2023 Summer Session Drama Program. Lee is directing a short film titled *Afterparty*; it's set to release by May 2024.

SKILLS

- Screenwriting
- Mixed Media Production
- Adobe Creative Suite

EDUCATION

BA, Cum Laude

Studied Studio Art, Film, and Digital Media
Wofford College | 2019 - 2023

PORTFOLIO URL:

<https://www.yasminmp4.com/>
Password for the site: yes

WORK EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

November 2023

Urban League Upstate & No Restrictions Studio SC, Spartanburg - SC

- Assisted the Grip & Electric department on set and lifted equipment
- Relayed information between film departments, Director, and Producers in a clear and effective manner
- Fostered a safe work environment and informed the 1st AD of any safety concerns from the cast and crew

Film Festival Brand Ambassador

 Feb 2023-May 2023

Wofford English Department, Spartanburg - SC

- Designed, Filmed, & Reviewed Promotional Materials
- Developed the conceptual brand of the festival and created a mood board
- Rebranded the original festival accordingly for our target audiences
- Attend local film events and festivals to network and scout potential participants, attendees, and judges

Snowy Cactus Ent. Owner

March 2021-Present

Snowy Cactus Ent, Spartanburg - SC

- Traveled to various locations to capture candid photos
- Created and organized business documentation including invoices, release forms, and contracts
- Created pitch decks for investors and engaged with potential contractors for film projects and events
- Created media packages for different projects throughout the Wofford Community

Writing Center Tutor

October 2021-May 2023

Wofford College, Spartanburg - SC

- Revised and Dissected Undergraduate Essays and Other Prose
- Communicated and Exchanged Editorial Notes
- Engaged with a Variety of Students and Academic Writings for Various College Courses

Documentarian & Videographer

 June 2022-June 2023

Wofford Theater Department, Spartanburg - SC

- Filmed choreography created by Robin Levine
- Created media packages and trailers for the show
- Edited and color corrected footage
- Designed text graphics for titles and credit roll

HONORS & AWARDS

Yale Summer Drama Program: A Practical Approach to Directing.
2023

Walter E. Hudgins Honors Award. 2023

Judson-Morrissey Excellence in New Media Award. 2023

Hackney-Haight Fellowship at Penland School of Craft. 2022

Spartanburg Artists Guild's "Best Emerging Artist." 2021

yasmin lee

CV

Urban League Internship: Studio 9.22, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Victoria's Place Fall Extraganza Fashion Show, Columbia, SC. 2023

The fashion model who walked for Natalie from Daisies's Treasures (Atlanta), La'Darius from The Official Hemline (Columbia), and Ciata Kromah from KroCia LLC (Raleigh)

Wofford College Summer Collaborative Research Lunch & Learn, Wofford College, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

The invited Keynote Speaker at the luncheon.

Walter E. Hudgins Honors Award, Wofford College English Department, Wofford College, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

CavPlex Awards Ceremony, Columbia, SC. 2023

The invited Keynote Speaker at the ceremony

Wofford College's Paws Play Film Festival, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Won the "Best Short Film" Award and the "Audience Choice" Award

Yale Summer Drama Program: A Practical Approach to Directing, New Haven, CT. 2023

Judson-Morrissey Excellence in New Media Award, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Tears of a Rainbow, Senior Thesis Exhibition, Chapman Cultural Center, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Meet Me in the Mirror, Undergraduate Senior Exhibition, Rosalind Sallenger Richardson Center of the Arts, Wofford College, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Spartanburg Public Library Collegiate Show. 2023

Hot Now: Wofford College Annual Student Art Exhibition, Rosalind Sallenger Richardson Center of the Arts, Wofford College, Spartanburg, SC. 2023

Ascension, Pop-Up Truck Show. Spartanburg, SC. 2022

44th Annual Tri-State Sculptors Conference Exhibition. 2022

Performer for Michael Webster's Throat, Watershed Project Space, Western Carolina University, Sylva, NC. 2022

Artists Guild of Spartanburg 49th Annual Juried Show. 2022

PORTFOLIO URL:

<https://www.yasminmp4.com/>

Password for the site: yes

CV

Hot Now: Wofford College Annual Student Art Exhibition. 2022

Artists Guild of Spartanburg New Members Show. 2021

1st Annual Juneteenth Juried Art Exhibition, Juneteenth Festival, Seneca, SC. 2021

Hot Now: Wofford College Annual Student Art Exhibition. 2021

Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Collegiate Art Exhibition. 2021



PORTFOLIO URL:
<https://www.yasminmp4.com/>
Password for the site: yes